Phillips Board of Education
Regular Board Meeting

Monday, August 15, 2016
6:00 PM

Phillips Middle School IMC
365 Highway 100
Phillips, Wisconsin

Our Vision:
Preparing for Tomorrow

Our Mission:
To inspire and empower all students to reach their greatest potential.

Our Goals:
& Review and assess educational opportunities annually throughout the District that
enables each student to achieve their greatest academic and social growth.
e Develop annual objectives and plans that will promote safety and security.
e To create added awareness of the District by implementing or expanding communication
strategies that involve family and community members throughout the District.

August 2016 - Page 1




Board Meeting Agenda Facilitator Page #
. Call to Order (Pledge of Allegiance) Pesko
Il Roll Call of Board Members Pesko
i Review of Compliance of Open Meeting Law Pesko
IV. Public Participation Forum Pesko
V. Administrative Reports and Committee Reports
' A. PES Principal Report Scholz
B. PhMS/PHS Principal Report Hoogland
C. Director of Pupil Services Report l.emke
1. Seclusion and Restraint Report
D. Superintendent Report Morgan
1. Summer Buildings and Grounds Project
Update
2. WASDA Legal Conference Update
E. Policy Committee Burkart
1. Second Reading of Policy 664 Money 3
Collection and Cash in School Buildings
2. First Reading of High School Credit to Eighth 4
Grade Students
F. Revenue Committee Pesko
G. Business Services Committee Rodewald
VI. [tems for Discussion and Possible Action
A. Designate District Depositories Morgan 5
B. Approve Mandatory District Public Notices 16-17 | Morgan 6-7
C. Grant Writer Report Houdek 8-9
VII. Consent ltems ' Pesko
A. Approval of Minutes from July 18, 2016 Regular 10-12
Board Meeting July 20, 2016 Special Meeting
B. Approve Second Reading of Policies as
Presented
C. Approval of Personnel Report 13
D. Approval of Bills PDF
VL. Iltems for Next Board Meeting Pesko
IX. Adjourn Pesko

August 2016 - Page 2




MONEY COLLECTION AND CASH IN SCHOOL BUILDINGS 664

Money collected by district employees or student treasurers are considered district
funds and shall be receipted and promptly deposited in designated district depositories.
Monies collected in regard to this policy are to be handled in accordance with good and
prudent business procedures.

Where practical, monies shall not be left overnight in schools. All custodians of school
funds shall make arrangements to have timely deposits after the conclusion of school
events where monies are collected. When not practical, monies shall be deposited no
later than the first school work day after the receipt of funds and must be locked in a
secure area of the school or office.

All monies collected will be receipted and accounted for without delay to the proper
location for deposit and in accordance with the following procedures:

1. All money provided to staff for a purpose related to the district’s general
operations or in support of a specific activity fund shall be counted and turned
into the building secretary daily.

2. All staff and/or student treasurers making a request for monies must submit such
request to the building principal most closely related to the event as soon as
practical but no later than 24 hours before the event.

3. The responsibility for proper, accurate and timely handling of cash and making
bank deposits rests with the building principal.

4. The building principal or designee will provide a cash box with starting cash
counted and verified on a district provided ledger sheet for all school activities
making a timely request.

5. Itis the responsibility of the district employee or student treasurer handling
monies to have an accurate count of starting and ending cash ufilizing the district
provided ledger sheet.

6. Upon receipt of funds, the designated secretary will reconcile with the district
employee or student treasurer count and provide the depositor with a receipt for
any funds received.

Adopted: August 15, 2016

August 2016 - Page 3




CREDIT FOR HIGH SCHOOL COURSES BY MIDDL.E SCHOOL
STUDENTS 345.12

The Board permits students in 7" or 8" grade to earn credit towards a high school
diploma in any class taken that is approved by the Board for such purpose, provided
that the student is academically prepared based on performance on current pupil
assessments and building administrator approval. Any course designhated for high
school credit taken by 7™ or 8" grade students must be taught by a teacher certified to
teach that subject at the high school level and must be taught using curriculum and
assessments equivalent to those used in the subject at the high school level.

Credit may be earned in any subject area meeting the requirements under this policy.

The Board directs the District Administrator to develop procedures to annually
determine whether sufficient student interest and appropriate staffing justifies offering
such course(s) or access to space in currently scheduled high school classes.

All high school level classes will be scheduled and assigned in accordance with building
level administrative procedures. Space and availability is determined in descending
order of grade and/or age of the students.

Courses taken by 7" or 8" grade students for high school credit shall appear on the
student’s high school transcript, along with the grade received and the class (will or will
not) be factored into the student’s high school grade point average. All high school level
courses are available to be retaken with the permission of the high schoaol principal.

Adopted:

August 2016 - Page 4




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 15, 2016

TOPIC: Designate District Depositories

BACKGROUND: Each year the Board is required to designate district depositories.

BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: Formalizes the banking relationships

POLICY IMPACT: Fulfills the statutory requirements

AGENDA CATEGORY: PROPOSED MOTION: Approve First National Bank of
Park Falls, Local Government Investment Pool, and
Time Federal Savings Bank as designated depositories

O Policy/issues
4 for the School District of Phillips.

(1 Monitoring Data
O Consent Agenda
X Other

RATIONALE: Allows the District to maintain banking relationships.

CONTACT: Molly Lehman PHONE: 715-339-2419, ext. 2007 E-MAIL: molehman@phillips.k 12.wi.us

August 2016 - Page 5




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION
TOPIC SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: August 17, 2015

TOPIC: Mandatory Publications

BACKGROUND: Each year the Board is required to provide public notices for the
following items:
e Notice of Student Records (NL, WP)
Notice of Student Directory Information (NL, STHP, HB, WP)
Public Notification of Nondiscrimination Policy (NL, HB)
Notice of Educational Rights of Homeless Children & Youth (NL)
Notice of School Performance Report (NL, WP)
Notice of Special Education Referral and Evaluation Procedures (NL, WP)
Annual Child Find Notice (NL, WP)
Notice to Parents Regarding Limited English Proficient Students (NL, WP)
Asbestos Notifications (NL, WP)
Air Quality (NL)
National School Lunch Program Notification (NL, STHP, WP, Media)
Title | Programs (To be Determined)
Human Growth & Development Instruction (STHP)
Student Religious Accommodations (part of Non-Discrimination Policy)
Recruiter Access to Students and Records (part of Student Directory Information
Notice)
Student Attendance (HB)
Student Locker Searches (HB)
Youth Option Programs (HB)
Use or Possession of Two-Way Communication Devices (HB)
Meningococcal Disease Information (STHP)
WI Public Act 96 Notification (NL)
Student Bullying (HB)
Notice of Academic Standards (NL)

These notices are provided in a variety of different ways: District Newsletter (NL),
Website Pages (WP), Handbooks (HB), Student Take-Home Packet (STHP)

BUDGET/FISCAL IMPACT: Publication of Fall Newsletter to Parents

POLICY IMPACT: None

August 2016 - Page 6




AGENDA CATEGORY: PROPOSED MOTION: Approve the publication of all

(1 Policy/lssues required notices by the District in appropriate forms.

0 Monitoring Data
1 Consent Agenda
X Other

| RATIONALE: Meets state and federal guidelines

CONTACT: Rick Morgan PHONE: 715-333-2419, Ext. 2001 E-MAIL: rmorgan@phillips.k12.wi.us

August 2016 - Page 7




Grant Writer’s Report — July 15, 2016
Dale Houdek

The following information represents significant grant application consideration for the
2015-2016 school year:

Grant applications submitted and approved for funding:

Financial Literacy Grant — funded by the State of Wisconsin, There were 51 applications
State-wide and 11 were funded, Phillips being one of them. The Phillips High School received
$5,841 for planning and writing a curriculum for a Financial Literacy course to be taught in the
3" quarter of the 2016-2017 school year. Resources will be secured for the class with grant
money. lean Flower, high school teacher, will be teaching the class and is coordinating the
effort. '

Wisconsin Environmental Education Board (WEEB) Grant — Phillips High School received
52,500 for the grant entitled “Sustainable Forestry Education Using Two Contrasting School
Forests and an Urban Forest.” Erik Olson, High School/Middle School Special Ed., teacher will
work with Pete Bartelt, a private forester, and Bob Dural, Field Science teacher, to develop a
short course curriculum for students focusing on sustainable forestry practices. Students will be
involved in marking 2 school forests for thinning and will work with the City of Phillips Tree
Committee to learn about urban forestry.

Urban Forestry Grant — | worked closely with Gail Huycke to edit and finalize this grant
application that was funded for $25,000 intended to update the City of Phillips tree inventory
and the forestry plan. The Phillips Tree Committee will work with high school students to
complete this initiative. Student volunteers will hold community events to gain support for the
concept of urban forestry. This grant dovetails well with the WEEB grant that the high school
received.

Grant applications that were explored:

Broad Band Grant — The Wisconsin Public Service Commission managed 1.5 million dollars for
potential grants dedicated to Broad Band expansion. In preparation for writing a grant proposal,
| became a member of the Broad Band Enhancement Committee which is sponsored by the
Price County Economic Development Association. As a committee, we decided to apply for a
Broad Band grant in collaboration with the Price County Telephone Company. | attended a Broad
Band grant training session in Hayward to get a better handle on the terminology that would
improve chances of writing a successful proposal. Just prior to writing the grant, the Price
County Telephone Company didn’t feel they had adequate budgetary information to proceed.
The committee will concentrate on preparing for obtaining more thorough documentation for
the 2017 round of grant opportunities.

Alcoho! and Other Brug Abuse {AODA) Grant: | met with school administration, the District
psychologist, and guidance counselors to discuss the potential for applying for a DPI1 $25,000
AODA grant aimed at addressing AODA issues in the high school. The group agreed the need

August 2016 - Page 8




exists, but more documentation is needed on the severity of the problem to improve success in
being funded. The tentative plan is to apply in 2017.

Fab Lab Grant: The Wisconsin Economic Development Corporation (WEDC) was funding up to
$25,000 for start-up funds for Fab Labs in schools. Schools needed to match 25% of the grant.
Troy Makovsky, Tim Brown, and | visited the 3 Lakes Fab Lab to get a better understanding of
what it takes to create a Fab Lab (Mr. Morgan and other Board members also visited 3-Lakes in
the summer of 2015). In the end, we all decided that we were not ready to apply for this grant
for a myriad of reasons (see the Price County Review article regarding Park Falls Schools on the
guestions that arose after receiving their grant) including: Is the District prepared to fund a
complete Fab Lab (required by the grant)? Is space adequate? Who coordinates the k-12 use of
the lab? Who coordinates the community use of the lab (required by the grant}? Who maintains
the equipment? Does this require a change in curriculum? Etc., Etc., Etc., Future application for
this grant is possible, however, more ground work is necessary.

Fast Forward Apprenticeship Grant — The Department of Workforce Development Wisconsin
Fast Forward Blue Print for Prosperity initiative has money available for high students to be
trained on the job for miscellaneous technical skills. | contacted other schools that received this
grant and was in touch with a person in charge of the grant for complete information relative to
application (Not every school supported the idea after being involved). Mr. Morgan, Colin and |
explored the possibility of applying for this grant but felt more advance business support was
necessary. Future application is an option.

| continue to search grant opportunities that would benefit the School District of Phillips and am
on a number of “grant alert” lists from the State and through a humber of legislators and their
representatives. Mr. Morgan forwards grant opportunities as they arise.

August 2016 - Page 9




I

VII.

MINUTES OF PHILLIPS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
~ Monday, July 18, 2016

The Phillips Board of Education meeting was called to order by President Pesko at 6:00
pm in the 6-12 Learning Center. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Present: Adolph, Burkart, Distin, Krog, Pesko, Rodewald, Willett and Student Liaison
Edwards. Absent: Marlenga & Rose. Adminisiration present: Morgan, Hoogland, and
Scholz. Others: Staff, students, community members, and Price County Review.

President Pesko stated that public notice of the meeting was properiy posted according
to Wisconsin Statute 19.84(4). Notice was posted at all school-owned buildings, the
School District of Phillips’ website, and The Price County Review.

Public Participation - None

Administrative and Committee Reports

A.  Principal Hoogland introduced Sue Marshall, Gabrielle VonSeggern, and Olivia
Bushman who then made a presentation of the 2016 student trip to Germany.

B. Pupil Services Director Lemke had nothing new to report this month.

C. Superintendent Report
1. The summer buildings and grounds project are all going well and on

schedule.

2. Logger Crew 2016-17 will begin with one day a week. All students and staff
will be involved in a Crew.

3. Board members and attendees all participated in a Crew demonstration with
theme of collecting Habits of Scholarship words that will be narrowed down
by the Staff Development committee and students to three words that all
students and staff will use for the upcoming year.

D. Finance Manager Report - Quarterly Financial Report showed year-to-date
expenditures as of June 30, 2016 were $7,935,604.28 (89.25% of budget) and
revenues were $8,735,759.25 (97.14% of budget). The total cash available was
$2,028,680.86. Fund 49 checking was closed as the energy efficiency projects are
complete. No line of credit has been used this fiscal year.

E. The policy committee met on July 13, 2016 and focused on policies related to
finance. Policy #664 Money Collection and Cash in Scheol Buildings is being
presented for first reading tonight. Earning credits in grade 8 for high school
classes and volunteer bus drivers will be on the agenda for next month.

F. Business services committee met on July 14, 2016 and discussed the additional
compensation plan along with Leadership Communication Team members, Also
discussed were district finance staffing update, technology support, curriculum for
technology and improvement needs in technology education. Bills were reviewed

G. Food Service Director Terra Gastmann reported that the summer feeding project
was again a huge success with 3,483 meals served over the 12 days. The kitchen
remodeling project has begun. The tables should be delivered soon. A baker will
be hired this year for 15 hours a week to prepare all our breads. A new delivery
design should address the issue of long lines. The salad bar will be moved to the
snack bar location.

ltems for Discussion and Possible Action

A. Cooperative purchasing was discussed. Iltems currently purchased cooperatively
include our foodservice food and supplies and paper. The idea of cooperative

August 2016 - Page 10




VIII.

IX.

X.

health insurance bidding was discussed. Our insurance broker will begin working
on health insurance options after the first quarter of claims.

Motion (Adolph/Distin) to continue with the utilization of the School District of
Phillips academic standards for the 2016-2017 calendar year. Motion carried 7-0.
Motion (Distin/Willett) to renew our line of credit in the amount of $1,500,000.00
with First National Bank. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion (Willett/Burkart) to accept the 2016-17 Additional Compensation Plan as
presented by the Leadership Communication Team. Motion carried 7-0. The Plan
will be presented to all employees at the August 22, 2016 inservice.

Amy Edwards and three students participated by invitation at the Governor’s
Listening Session held in Phillips the end of June. Both Amy and Morgan Edwards
gave their positive impressions of the meeting. President Pesko also attended and
the Governor toured United Pride Dairy that day as well.

Consent ltems

A

B.

C.

Motion (Adolph/Krog) to approve minutes from June 20, 2016 regular board

meeting. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion {Distin/Pesko) to approve Molly Lehman as Finance Manager. Motion failed

3-4 by roll call vote (Y-Distin, Rodewald, Pesko, N-Adolph, Burkart, Krog, Willett).

Motion (Adolph/Burkart) to approve remaining personnel report items. Motion

carried 7-0.

1. Approve hiring Jessica Nichols as special education teacher, Jessica Curler as
before-school paraprofessional, Josephine Weber as part-time baker, and fall
season coaches (BJ Bolz and Steven Precour - co-head football, Dan Eklund -
JV football, Mark Fuhr - varsity boys soccer, Jodi Podmolik - JV volleyball, and
Kristi Speer - assistant cross country.

2. Approve resignations from Jessica Curler as after-school paraprofessional, and
Rick Holan as girl tennis coach.

Motion (Rodewald/Adolph) to approve bills from June 2016 (#340760 - 340881 and

wires) for $918,072.88.

The next regular board meeting will be held on August 15, 2016.

Motion (Krog/Adolph) to adjourn at 8:05 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

Respectfully submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

August 2016 - Page 11




SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILLIPS
Special Board Meeting Minutes
Thursday July 20, 2016 — 5:00 pm
Phillips Middle School Rm #143

The meeting was called to order at 4:53 pm by Board President Pesko. Also present were
Rodewald, Marlenga, Willett, Distin, Burkart, Adolph, Krog and Superintendent Morgan.

Motion {Distin/Krog) to convene into executive session. Motion carried with roll call vote

8-0.

Motion (Adolph/Distin) to reconvene into open session. Motion carried 8-0,

Motion (Marlenga/Distin} to approve the Business Manager’s contract with the following

conditions.
[ ]
®

The first year will be considered as on the joh training

Timeline will be set, by the Business Manager elect, to enroll and
complete the certification within three years

Established incremented increase in salary will remain as desighated
timeline goals are met

Mentors for training are established through WAS80

Additional mentoring and monitoring will be established, with possible
hiring, for extra support and day by day efficiency while the Business
Manager’s position timeline is met. Motion Carried 8-0.

Motion {Adolph/Krog) to adjourn at 6:45 pm. Motien carried 8-0.

Respectfully Submitted,

Wendy Rodewald, Clerk
Board of Education

August 2016 - Page 12




New Hires/Transfers

Personnel Report

July 16 - August 12, 2016

Previous .
o New Effective
Name/Position " _ Employee
Position Description Salary Date
Salary
Don Paulus Replace
Cook 11 Susan Badger $11.45 $11.45 8-22-2016
Mike Rochealeau Reptace Fall
Girls Tennis Coach Rick Holan $2,388.01 $2,388.01 Season
Recruitment
Position Position Status Location Posting Date
FBLA Advisor Replace Jean Flower Phillips High School 08-31-20156
District Accounting Clerk Replace Molly Lehman District Office 07-05-2016
Phillips Middle/High
Paraprofessional Replace Beth Klepac School 09-04-2016
Resignations/Retirements
Name Position Resi_gnationl Effective Years of Service .
Retirement Date Location
Beth Klapac Paraprofessional | Resignation 08-04-2016 6 PhMS/PHS

August 2016 - Page 13




FRRFEFEFRLRELTELELEN ARG FTOdDT FO PUR xx s rr s rRERFRRFEFLELILXRE

1€ iSQUNOSOOY JO IoqUmy

AR £2°€96°61 S0°0 ZE VLO'F 26 FLOE ZSTEPER'RIV S STE3I0L BTUSLDY DPUBRLD

[AARY €2°€96 61 500 ZEFLO‘F 26 TLOY ZS VYV IVEV S aNOI TYYENED  —----- ——— e - ———0T

007002 gddd Ad0D  —----—— -—— =00005 56 -——30T

16°9€ EETBZY 9T , Co*0007SY IIVE-E ‘A HOI¥d - SANQAMM w---—— ——— —00005 Ti6 --—¥0T

00°€ SINFHLSACTY ¥FHIO — ———=—- ~—— —-0D0C0S 696 =~—H0T

00°000‘E S9OT/SATIS INAHEINDE  ——-——-— -—— ~0000G 198 -——¥OT

007000 0% I3 ION FIVLE O¥HI GTY QEd  —=———— -—— -0000§ 084 ———¥0T

D0 %87 LOE ¥l FILIL WESE  ~————— -—— -0000§ T§L ---¥90%

00"ZEE'DLY SINYED IDACCEE T¥IDELS — ——==—~— -—— -DDO0S 0f4 -—-d0T

00°98% 'L aI¥ JILAHOD — ———--- --- ~0000S T69 ——-¥0T

Q0 ETT’Z TYIOT HOAOWMHI ANNIAZE IIYWIS  —--—-—- --- ~0000S 099 ——-¥M0T

ZSE59 018 ary E9¢¥8  —————- ——~ ~(000§ 059 ---¥0T

Q0 0ET’S SINYED LOE00Ud TYIJEAS  —=mme- ——— —0000% 0€9 —--¥OT

DO-LLL'FTIS T 0I¥ NOIIWZITYNOE  ———=-= --— -0000& 128 ~--¥0T

DDT0DG8“ETT QI¥ EIYLS ¥HHIO — ————--— —== =0000S 615 ~~-¥0T

00781071 ATY AMVEEIT —wwwee ——— 00006 €19 ~--901

007000759 JI¥ NOILWIHOdSNWEL — —=-=--— --- -DDQ0S ZT9 ---401

C0° 006 ‘% SaIY¥ TYAEOAA J0 IISNVYAL  —----- -—- =0000& LIS —---¥0T

007006 T SEOMNOS WAINI SAIY J0 LISNYYL — —----- -—- -0000§ 918 -—-¥0T

00°¥21°922 *1SIQ "HOS IM INZWTIOEUNE NEJO — ~-—-—— -—— -0000§ §¥g --—d0T

LG v£-g08 12°L S E00'T S¥T600°T 007000 T STYLNEY ~— w————— -—— -0000S €68 —--u0T

00"00S5 ‘ST SEEI INIINLE — ————-- --- -0Q000G ZBZ —--—u0T

169 CEMAT] Lg'8 87°299 827299 00°PeF L SINAHISAANI NO LSFEEINI  —w--—— —--- -0000% 08Z ---d0T

10772 06°266"T ZETET 06982471 05792L°T 00°096°21 HHOONI ALIATIOY TOOHOS ¥FHIO  ~—-———-— -—- -0000¢ 6LT —--d0T

00 00D ‘ST SNOISSIHAY — —----- ~== ~0000S TfZ —-—-¥0T

1Z2°9 00" L8 00*9TR T SIDILED TYIIIYD-NON SNT4¥nsS  —--—--- -—= ~0000S ¥9Z -—-¥0T

ST L £9°9L3 637919 00°S9F 6 ’ SEEI NOILVIMOdSNYIL — ------ -~ =-0000§ 6FZ ---¥0T

00 88F°Z X¢L TAOH FTIIEOW — ———=—- -—- -00006 £1Z ---¥0T

DO SBETTL'Y RYL ALYELONd UYHA LNEH¥ND -————- -—— ~0000§ TIZ —---d0T

% QLA F3TATIOV ATUIUOH % QLAL AITATIOV QLA XITATION ATyjuom 3ebpng pesTasd . LT TEOOT Dad  OMQd D¥S D0TiIad
37-cT0Z  9T-810T Ao LT-3T0Z  LI-910Z LT-9T0Z ATOD LT-8T0Z

SEpoe
9T/ZT/80

{9107/ t93EA). WU ABE PIEOY
CEdITITHG FO. ASTIASTIA. TODURS -




000°00S‘T

0S'TTET9ET

000

{9T/T€/Z ySnoiyy) psmoulog [e10],

(xew po0‘00S TS} @2ue]eg HpaJ) Jo 2Ul] AIIND

1

[e101
- f,
AT (sBuineg) yueg |euOIlRN 15414
- £ .
69°98T 881 [00d JUBWISAAU| 1,A00 |ED0T '
- ri £
SSPPEE9TT (Bupioay) |elpuan) yueg [RUOIIEN 15414
. £
0107 >_:H.._.O .mm 12143513 |yl 01 a|ge|leay spung .
PEEREFERRRFEFRERpFeRRy FIOODT O PUE yrifrRXrsfsSsfearerressy
ZHE 1SAUNOSOY FO TDUON
01°€ 62°8897°GLZ g9g 627792828 6Z°Z9Z'eze PR STL T6L'S sTeIel esuddxy pu=iad
00T0F0’E SNOTLOVSNTEE WYao0dd -NON ¥EHIO -——— === - q€0T
82°0 00700571 00°0056°T 007212 TrS ANFES TYNOIIONMISNI JE$¥HO¥AL B A P EOT
00596078 NN HEHIONY Ol SYRISNYdl ~  —-—— -——— % ——— 20T
SL70¢ LT £05°88 LLTFLS 86"EE£9°GL 86 6E9‘SL 00°'09T’€T SEDIAYNES I¥OoddNs JEHL0 00 - - g ——= qJ0T
5z°€2 BE VY662 86°bFE ‘6T 00°¥5L8ET SINIHDAAC ¥ FAONTINSNI, —— e LZ ——— =0T
67°¢ LO'GED’TT ZL'9 65" 626°2E 65752622 00 TTTTRE SENTANES TYEINID &~ ——= - 9g ——- a0T
96°¢ 98- gES 8L 68°¢ SZ ¥00'EL §Z°700°EL 00°LT87LLET NOIIWHISINTATY SSANISNG me— —mmeGZ --—  EOT
%279 LE ZES'6E L9 6E°L8TGE 6€7L8T SE ¥ LLTT2E NOIIVELSINIROY ONIJTING TOOHOS e mmmmf =0T
. 0678 TL 6TLYET 90°0T €€ 667 ‘92 £C 66792 00" 615 ‘€9 NOTLIREISINIHAY TYIENED -—- —-—-g% --— B0
96°E ZLZERS 9z°¢ ZLUELT L ZLUELT L 00°vLE OEE SEOIANES JI¥IS TENOIIDGELSHI ——= —ewmZT - 01
62T £8°989°T 2z T 86°¥98°T B6 FS9°T 00" ¥BO“SET SEOIAYES TIdnd —me =1 e =0T
£E°0 po-0s PET8T EBTLLE'E EB°LLB'E 00" ¥¥T 12 SAHEN TYIDHELS YEHLIO ——— e LT —— 0T
662 rrTI6LE PP 168°E 00" ELT ZPT SITITATION IWINOIWYAD~00 ~=— ———— 9T -—— H20T
¥ED 00° 008 £e°0 007008 0D 00s 00" 498 /05T HOINOTEEND T¥DISARS . mm—=FT = =0T
3 e 00°006°T 0970 30 P68 ‘T 90°¥68°T 00'9TL LTS WOIOOTEEAD TYNOIIYODs — ~—— ———- £ —=- ot
Z€T0 L678507°S TL0 LB ESE’TT LB ZTEE'TT 00°£60°809°T WOTODTEEND SYLoEd A q0T
19°1 6E 9T /92 €L°1 LB TOL'8E LET0L'8T 007807 “£99°T WOTNOTYEAD GHIVIINEYEEIIANQ === —=—- T ~-=  HoI
& QLEI K3TATIOY ATUIUOR % QIAL TITaTioy aLad ZITATIOV ATUjuoW 1ebprng postasy 0gao o0ad oM 0dR &Lad
9T-ST0T §T-510Z ATnp L1-8T0% LT-9T02 LT-9T0Z ATnD LT-97T02 ;
LHOYA (aToz/L :e@3Bq) o9uD dxy pIeog G9TOTO~C0 00780797750
nTi/TT/on W Qg

sATTTTUg ¢ ISTIASTO TOQUDS

drzTPnqIzFe



